
S E C T I O N   9 0 5  --  P R O P O S A L   (CONTINUED) 

I (We) hereby certify by digital signature and electronic submission via Bid Express of the Section 905 proposal below, that all certifications, 
disclosures and affidavits incorporated herein are deemed to be duly executed in the aggregate, fully enforceable and binding upon delivery of 
the bid proposal.  I (We) further acknowledge that this certification shall not extend to the bid bond or alternate security which must be separately 
executed for the benefit of the Commission.  This signature does not cure deficiencies in any required certifications, disclosures and/or affidavits.  
I (We) also acknowledge the right of the Commission to require full and final execution on any certification, disclosure or affidavit contained in 
the proposal at the Commission’s election upon award.  Failure to so execute at the Commission’s request within the time allowed in the Standard 
Specifications for execution of all contract documents will result in forfeiture of the bid bond or alternate security. 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of and has added to and made a part of the proposal and contract documents the following addendum (addenda): 

     ADDENDUM NO.  1     DATED 3/14/2022      ADDENDUM NO.        DATED       
     ADDENDUM NO        DATED          ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     
     ADDENDUM NO        DATED          ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     

 

Number Description  TOTAL ADDENDA:   1  
(Must agree with total addenda issued prior to opening of bids) 
 
Respectfully Submitted,   
 

DATE   

 
 Contractor 

BY  
 Signature 

TITLE  

ADDRESS  

CITY, STATE, ZIP  

PHONE  

FAX  

E-MAIL  

1 Revised Advertisement; Revised Notice to Bidder No. 3752; 
Revised Wage Rates; Revised Bid Items; Revised Progress 
Schedule; Amendment EBSx Download Required. 

        

        

        

        

          

(To be filled in if a corporation) 
 
Our corporation is chartered under the Laws of the State of    and the names, 
titles and business addresses of the executives are as follows: 

  
 President Address 

  
 Secretary Address 

  
 Treasurer Address 
 
The following is my (our) itemized proposal. 

NH-0009-02(084)/ 108210301000       
Sharkey  County(ies) 

 

Revised 01/26/2016 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SECTION 901 - ADVERTISEMENT

Electronic bids will be received by the Mississippi Transportation Commission at 10:00 o'clock
A.M., Tuesday, March 22, 2022, from the Bid Express Service and shorty thereafter publicly read
on the Sixth Floor For:

Overlay approximately 6.5 miles on US 61 from Rolling Fork to 0.75 miles north of SR 14, Mill &
Overlay approximately 0.3 miles on SR 824 in Anguilla, & Overlay approximately 0.25 miles of
the State Maintained Access Road near the BOP, known as Federal Aid Project No. NH-0009-
02(084) / 108210301 in Sharkey County.

The attention of bidders is directed to the Contract Provisions governing selection and employment
of labor.  Minimum wage rates have been predetermined by the Secretary of Labor and are subject
to Public Law 87-581, Work Hours Act of 1962, as set forth in the Contract Provisions.

The Mississippi Department of Transportation hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively
insure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business
enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not
be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, disability, religion or national
origin in consideration for an award.

The award of this contract will be contingent upon the Contractor satisfying the DBE
requirements.

The specifications are on file in the offices of the Mississippi Department of Transportation.

Contractors may request permission to bid online at http://shopmdot.ms.gov at no cost.  Upon
approval, Contractors shall be eligible to submit a bid using Bid Express at http://bidx.com.
Specimen proposals may be viewed and downloaded online at no cost at http://mdot.ms.gov or
purchased online at http://shopmdot.ms.gov at a cost of Ten Dollars ($10.00) per proposal plus a
small convenience fee.  Cash or checks will not be accepted as payment. 

Bid bond, signed or countersigned by a Mississippi Agent or Qualified Nonresident Agent, with 
Power of Attorney attached, a Cashier's check or Certified Check for five (5%) percent of bid, 
payable to STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, must accompany each proposal.

The attention of bidders is directed to the provisions of Subsection 102.07 pertaining to irregular 
proposals and rejection of bids.

 BRAD WHITE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 – NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO.  3752 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 3/1/2022 
 
SUBJECT: Scope of Work 
 
PROJECT: NH-0009-02(084) / 108210301 -- Sharkey County 
 
The contract documents do not include an official set of construction plans, but may, by 
reference, include some Standard Drawings when so specified in a Notice to Bidders entitled, 
“Standard Drawings.”   
 

MILL AND OVERLAY U.S. HIGHWAY 61 FROM ROLLING FORK 
TO 0.75 MILES NORTH OF SR 14 IN ANGUILLA 

LOG MILE 20.053 TO 26.499 
& SR 824 IN ANGUILLA LOG MILE 0.000 TO 0.300 AND OVERLAY STATE 

MAINTAINED ACCESS ROAD AT BOP 
 
In general, the work to be accomplished using the pay items and corresponding specifications set 
forth in this contract is to overlay approximately 6.5 miles of U.S. Highway 61 in Sharkey 
County from Rolling Fork to 0.75 Miles north of SR 14 in Anguilla; mill and overlay SR 824 in 
Anguilla (approximately 0.3 miles) & overlay the state maintained section of the access road at 
the BOP (approximately 0.25 miles). 
 
Work on the project shall consist of the following: 
 
1. The Contractor shall erect and maintain construction signing, provide all signs, and traffic 

handling devices in accordance with the Traffic Control Plan.  The costs for this work are to 
be included in the price bid for pay item 618-A: Maintenance of Traffic.  All traffic control 
devices on this project should comply with the latest version of the MUTCD.  Fluorescent 
orange sheeting shall be used on all construction and traffic control signs except for those 
designated in the plans to be black legend and border on white background.  The Contractor 
will be required to use 42-inch channelizing cones with 6-inch wide reflective tape and 16 
pound vertical panel bases for each cone. 

 
2. The Contractor shall fine mill the roadway at the B.O.P., E.O.P, concrete curb and gutter 

sections, local roads tie-ins, and bridge ends as designated by the Project Engineer to 
ensure smooth transitions of new overlay with existing grade. It is the Contractor’s 
responsibility to ensure the drainage of surface water from the milled areas using shoulder 
cuts.  
 
a. U.S. 61 – the 3-lane section in Rolling Fork shall be fine milled to a depth of 1½” 

including paved shoulders.  The length is approximately 0.75 miles. 
b. S.R. 824 shall be fine milled to a depth of 1½”.  It is located in Anguilla west of SR14 

and is approximately 0.3 miles in length.  



 - 2 - Notice to Bidders No. 3752 -- Cont’d. 

c. US 61 - The SR14 & 824 intersection in Anguilla, the mainline shall be milled to a 
depth of 1½” to maintain grade with the curb & gutter. 
 

NOTE: For the roadway sections stated above, traffic will be allowed to run on the milled 
surfaces for up to seven (7) calendar days. The Contractor will be assessed a penalty of 
$5,000 per calendar day afterwards until the milled surfaces are covered with the next lift 
of asphalt. It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that milling operations do not 
commence until such time that forecasted weather conditions are suitable enough to allow 
the placement of the asphalt pavement after the milling operations. Traffic will be allowed 
to run on all other milled surfaces for 30 calendar days.  

NOTE: Temporary wedges of full lane width asphalt pavement shall be placed by the 
Contractor immediately after the milling process to allow the safe transition of traffic.  
The length of the wedges will be three feet (3’) for every one-half inch (½”) in height.  
These wedges shall be maintained in a satisfactory condition by the Contractor until the 
permanent asphalt pavement is placed.  All costs for placing and maintaining these 
wedges shall be included in other pay items. Cold mix will not be allowed for temporary 
wedges. 

 
3. The Contractor shall remove any failed areas on the main facility as directed by the Project 

Engineer using the following construction sequence. 
 

a) Saw cut full depth through the asphalt and concrete.  The saw cut for the concrete 
pavement may be offset from the saw cut for the asphalt pavement.   

b) Remove the failed asphalt and concrete. 
c) Remove any unsuitable material in the subgrade as directed by the Engineer.  Removal 

of this material will be paid for as excess excavation. 
d) Backfill and stabilize failed area with 19-mm, ST, asphalt, pay item 403-B006.  The 

final grade of asphalt shall match the existing grade of the pavement.  No lift of 19-mm, 
ST, asphalt shall be greater than 3½” or as designated by the Project Engineer. 
Densities will not be required on this asphalt.  Contractor shall roll each lift to refusal or 
as directed by Project Engineer. 

e) All repairs must be complete by the end of the work day and the lane closures must be 
removed from the roadway so that all lanes of travel are open thereafter. 

 
Punchout Repair 

Number  Location  Location  Lane  Length (LF)  Width (LF)  Area (SF)  Area (SY) 

   Lat.  Long.                

1  32.9107  ‐90.8696  Both  20  40  800  88.89 

2  32.9185  ‐90.8663  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

3  32.9199  ‐90.8658  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

4  32.9251  ‐90.8637  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

5  32.9307  ‐90.8604  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

6  32.9325  ‐90.8590  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

7  32.9382  ‐90.8533  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

8  32.9408  ‐90.8506  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

9  32.9421  ‐90.8493  Both  20  28  560  62.22 



 - 3 - Notice to Bidders No. 3752 -- Cont’d. 

10  32.9459  ‐90.8454  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

11  32.9489  ‐90.8424  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

12  32.9498  ‐90.8415  S. Bound  20  14  280  31.11 

13  32.9512  ‐90.8401  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

14  32.9520  ‐90.8392  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

15  32.9532  ‐90.8381  S. Bound  20  14  280  31.11 

16  32.9552  ‐90.8360  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

17  32.9619  ‐90.8293  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

18  32.9631  ‐90.8281  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

19  32.9715  ‐90.8240  N. Bound  20  14  280  31.11 

20  32.9750  ‐90.8254  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

21  32.9783  ‐90.8270  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

22  32.9812  ‐90.8283  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

23  32.9834  ‐90.8294  Both  20  28  560  62.22 

                  Total SY  1,364.44 

 
NOTE: The removal of asphalt and concrete pay items fall within the same area. All of the 
quantity for pay item 403-A: 19-mm, ST, Asphalt Pavement will be used for the punchout 
repairs. 

 
4. The Contractor shall place 1½” of 9.5-mm, MT, asphalt on the main roadway having a 

two percent (2%) cross slope or the appropriate super elevation rate in each direction 
from the centerline.  Any work to control the laydown equipment for proper placement 
of the asphalt in the superelevated curves shall be absorbed by the Contractor at no 
additional cost to the State.  The asphalt shall be placed in 14-foot wide passes on the 
main roadway and in widths as necessary at intersections and other areas where the 
pavement width varies.   

 
5. The Contractor shall place 1½” of 9.5-mm, ST, asphalt on SR824 & the acess road 

matching the existing cross slopes.  Local roads are to be paved to the right-of-way or as 
directed by the Project Engineer.  Aprons shall be constructed at existing ramps that do not 
have paved aprons by placing 3” of 9.5-mm, ST, asphalt in widths and lengths as directed 
by the Project Engineer.  Any site grading at local roads or drives will not be measured for 
separate payment but will be considered an absorbed item.  Existing aprons shall be paved 
to match final main line grades.  
 
NOTE:  Where concrete pavement is overlaid, existing transverse joints shall be sawed and 
sealed. 

 
6. Temporary striping shall conform to finished stripe specifications for alignment, reflectivity, 

straightness, and neatness.  Temporary stripe shall be placed as needed for safe movement 
of traffic.  All permanent pavement markings are to be hot thermoplastic.  Edge lines will be 
placed so as to maintain a 12-foot lane width.  Thermoplastic stripe will be applied using the 
atomization method when placed on the rumble strip.  All other thermoplastic stripe will be 
placed using the extrusion method.  The Contractor shall mill a 12-inch rumble strip along 
the edge of pavement and spray a 6-inch thermoplastic stripe on the rumble strip to create a 
“Rumble Stripe.” (See Rumble Stripe Detail)  
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NOTE: On all concrete bridges, old traffic stripe shall be removed and replaced with 
thermoplastic stripe in accordance with the Standard Specifications or as directed by the 
Project Engineer.  

 
7. The existing shoulders shall be raised to match the new pavement elevation by grading 

existing material and/or placing any needed granular material.  The shoulders shall be 
bladed and dressed to a finished slope of 4%.  
 
Note:  Any existing low shoulders or at any time there is a differential in excess of two 
inches (2”), the Contractor shall raise the shoulder grade up to the current asphalt grade.  
The Contractor may pull up existing shoulder material if possible or place new granular 
material.  Incidental work such as removing vegetation, shaping and compacting shoulders 
including the base for paved aprons, and other incidental work that is necessary to complete 
the work will not be measured for separate payment and the cost will be included in other 
items bid. 

 
8. Raised pavement markers will be placed at 80-foot intervals in tangents and 40-foot 

intervals in curves along the centerline or roadway.  Any removal of existing raised 
pavement markers or rumble bars shall be done before the overlay and shall be considered 
an absorbed item of work. 
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����������	
���� ������

�����	���������������������������������������� ���

 !"#$%&$'�($)*+#�+((+*#,'�"-�(,+#.!%/0��122!,!"%+#�!%3"-4+,!"%�"%�&"%,-+&,"-�-$5*!-$4$%,(�+%2�6"-.$-�7-",$&,!"%(�*%2$-�,8$�9:�!(�+ +!#+;#$�+,�8,,7(<==66602"#0/" =+/$%&!$(=682=/" $-%4$%,>&"%,-+&,(0�?%#!(,$2�&#+((!3!&+,!"%(�%$$2$2�3"-�6"-.�%",�!%&#*2$2�6!,8!%�,8$�(&"7$�"3�,8$�&#+((!3!&+,!"%(�#!(,$2�4+@�;$�+22$2�+3,$-�+6+-2�"%#@�+(�7-" !2$2�!%�,8$�#+;"-�(,+%2+-2(�&"%,-+&,�&#+*($(�ABCDEF�G0G�A+H�AIH�A!!HH0�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�J8$�;"2@�"3�$+&8�6+/$�2$,$-4!%+,!"%�#!(,(�,8$�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�+%2�6+/$�-+,$(�,8+,�8+ $�;$$%�3"*%2�,"�;$�7-$ +!#!%/�3"-�,8$�&!,$2�,@7$A(H�"3�&"%(,-*&,!"%�!%�,8$�+-$+�&" $-$2�;@�,8$�6+/$�2$,$-4!%+,!"%0�J8$�&#+((!3!&+,!"%(�+-$�#!(,$2�!%�+#78+;$,!&+#�"-2$-�"3�KK!2$%,!3!$-(KK�,8+,�!%2!&+,$�68$,8$-�,8$�7+-,!&*#+-�-+,$�!(�+�*%!"%�-+,$�A&*--$%,�*%!"%�%$/",!+,$2�-+,$�3"-�#"&+#H'�+�(*- $@�-+,$�A6$!/8,$2�+ $-+/$�-+,$H�"-�+�*%!"%�+ $-+/$�-+,$�A6$!/8,$2�*%!"%�+ $-+/$�-+,$H0�?%!"%�F+,$�L2$%,!3!$-(�1�3"*-�#$,,$-�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�+;;-$ !+,!"%�!2$%,!3!$-�$%&#"($2�!%�2",,$2�#!%$(�;$/!%%!%/�6!,8�&8+-+&,$-(�",8$-�,8+%�KKM?KK�"-�KK?1NOKK�2$%",$(�,8+,�,8$�*%!"%�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�+%2�-+,$�6$-$�7-$ +!#!%/�3"-�,8+,�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�!%�,8$�(*- $@0�9)+47#$<�PQ?RSICT>SSG�SU=SI=BSIV0�PQ?R�!(�+%�+;;-$ !+,!"%�!2$%,!3!$-�"3�,8$�*%!"%�68!&8�7-$ +!#$2�!%�,8$�(*- $@�3"-�,8!(�&#+((!3!&+,!"%'�68!&8�!%�,8!(�$)+47#$�6"*#2�;$�P#*4;$-(0�SICT�!%2!&+,$(�,8$�#"&+#�*%!"%�%*4;$-�"-�2!(,-!&,�&"*%&!#�%*4;$-�68$-$�+77#!&+;#$'�!0$0'�P#*4;$-(�Q"&+#�SICT0�J8$�%$),�%*4;$-'�SSG�!%�,8$�$)+47#$'�!(�+%�!%,$-%+#�%*4;$-�*($2�!%�7-"&$((!%/�,8$�6+/$�2$,$-4!%+,!"%0�SU=SI=BSIV�!(�,8$�$33$&,! $�2+,$�"3�,8$�4"(,�&*--$%,�%$/",!+,$2�-+,$'�68!&8�!%�,8!(�$)+47#$�!(�W*#@�I'�BSIV0�?%!"%�7-$ +!#!%/�6+/$�-+,$(�+-$�*72+,$2�,"�-$3#$&,�+##�-+,$�&8+%/$(�!%�,8$�&"##$&,! $�;+-/+!%!%/�+/-$$4$%,�ADX1H�/" $-%!%/�,8!(�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�+%2�-+,$0�M*- $@�F+,$�L2$%,!3!$-(�D#+((!3!&+,!"%(�#!(,$2�*%2$-�,8$�KKM?KK�!2$%,!3!$-�!%2!&+,$�,8+,�%"�"%$�-+,$�7-$ +!#$2�3"-�,8!(�&#+((!3!&+,!"%�!%�,8$�(*- $@�+%2�,8$�7*;#!(8$2�-+,$�!(�2$-! $2�;@�&"47*,!%/�+�6$!/8,$2�+ $-+/$�-+,$�;+($2�"%�+##�,8$�-+,$(�-$7"-,$2�!%�,8$�(*- $@�3"-�,8+,�&#+((!3!&+,!"%0��1(�,8!(�6$!/8,$2�+ $-+/$�-+,$�!%&#*2$(�+##�-+,$(�-$7"-,$2�!%�,8$�(*- $@'�!,�4+@�!%&#*2$�;",8�*%!"%�+%2�%"%>*%!"%�-+,$(0�9)+47#$<�M?Q1BSIB>SSU�G=IY=BSIV0�M?�!%2!&+,$(�,8$�-+,$(�+-$�(*- $@�-+,$(�;+($2�"%�+�6$!/8,$2�+ $-+/$�&+#&*#+,!"%�"3�-+,$(�+%2�+-$�%",�4+Z"-!,@�-+,$(0�Q1�!%2!&+,$(�,8$�M,+,$�"3�Q"*!(!+%+0�BSIB�!(�,8$�@$+-�"3�(*- $@�"%�68!&8�,8$($�&#+((!3!&+,!"%(�+%2�-+,$(�+-$�;+($20�J8$�%$),�%*4;$-'�SSU�!%�,8$�$)+47#$'�!(�+%�!%,$-%+#�%*4;$-�*($2�!%�7-"2*&!%/�,8$�6+/$�2$,$-4!%+,!"%0�G=IY=BSIV�!%2!&+,$(�,8$�(*- $@�&"47#$,!"%�2+,$�3"-�,8$�&#+((!3!&+,!"%(�+%2�-+,$(�*%2$-�,8+,�!2$%,!3!$-0�M*- $@�6+/$�-+,$(�+-$�%",�*72+,$2�+%2�-$4+!%�!%�$33$&,�*%,!#�+�%$6�(*- $@�!(�&"%2*&,$20�?%!"%�1 $-+/$�F+,$�L2$%,!3!$-(�



����������	
���� ������

�����	���������������������������������������� 
��

 !"##$%$&"'$()*#+�!$#',-�.)-,/�'0,�1234�$-,)'$%$,/�$)-$&"',�'0"'�)(�#$)5!,�6"7(/$'8�/"',�9/,:"$!,-�%(/�'0(#,�&!"##$%$&"'$()#;�0(<,:,/=�>??@�(%�'0,�-"'"�/,9(/',-�%(/�'0,�&!"##$%$&"'$()#�<"#�.)$()�-"'"A�BC2DEFBG�1234HIJH??>?�?KLMNLM?>OA�1234�$)-$&"',#�'0"'�'0,�/"',�$#�"�<,$50',-�.)$()�":,/"5,�/"',A�IJ�$)-$&"',#�'0,�#'"',A�P0,�),Q'�).6R,/=�??>?�$)�'0,�,Q"69!,=�$#�")�$)',/)"!�).6R,/�.#,-�$)�9/(-.&$)5�'0,�<"5,�-,',/6$)"'$()A�?KLMNLM?>O�$)-$&"',#�'0,�#./:,8�&(69!,'$()�-"',�%(/�'0,�&!"##$%$&"'$()#�")-�/"',#�.)-,/�'0"'�$-,)'$%$,/A�2�1234�/"',�<$!!�R,�.9-"',-�()&,�"�8,"/=�.#."!!8�$)�S")."/8�(%�,"&0�8,"/=�'(�/,%!,&'�"�<,$50',-�":,/"5,�(%�'0,�&.//,)'�),5('$"',-L T2�/"',�(%�'0,�.)$()�!(&"!#�%/(6�<0$&0�'0,�/"',�$#�R"#,-A�HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH��������������������U24B�VBPBWDXY2PXIY�2EEB2FZ�EWI BZZ�>A+�J"#�'0,/,�R,,)�")�$)$'$"!�-,&$#$()�$)�'0,�6"'',/[�P0$#�&")�R,G�\��")�,Q$#'$)5�9.R!$#0,-�<"5,�-,',/6$)"'$()�\��"�#./:,8�.)-,/!8$)5�"�<"5,�-,',/6$)"'$()�\��"�U"5,�")-�J(./�V$:$#$()�!,'',/�#,''$)5�%(/'0�"�9(#$'$()�()����"�<"5,�-,',/6$)"'$()�6"'',/�\��"�&()%(/6")&,�*"--$'$()"!�&!"##$%$&"'$()�")-�/"',+�/.!$)5�I)�#./:,8�/,!"',-�6"'',/#=�$)$'$"!�&()'"&'=�$)&!.-$)5�/,].,#'#�%(/�#.66"/$,#�(%�#./:,8#=�#0(.!-�R,�<$'0�'0,�U"5,�")-�J(./�Y"'$()"!�I%%$&,�R,&".#,�Y"'$()"!�I%%$&,�0"#�/,#9()#$R$!$'8�%(/�'0,�V":$#HT"&()�#./:,8�9/(5/"6A�X%�'0,�/,#9()#,�%/(6�'0$#�$)$'$"!�&()'"&'�$#�)('�#"'$#%"&'(/8=�'0,)�'0,�9/(&,##�-,#&/$R,-�$)�MA+�")-�̂A+�#0(.!-�R,�%(!!(<,-AU$'0�/,5"/-�'(�")8�('0,/�6"'',/�)('�8,'�/$9,�%(/�'0,�%(/6"!�9/(&,##�-,#&/$R,-�0,/,=�$)$'$"!�&()'"&'�#0(.!-�R,�<$'0�'0,�T/")&0�(%� ()#'/.&'$()�U"5,�V,',/6$)"'$()#A��U/$',�'(G�������������T/")&0�(%� ()#'/.&'$()�U"5,�V,',/6$)"'$()#�������������U"5,�")-�J(./�V$:$#$()������������1AZA�V,9"/'6,)'�(%�F"R(/�������������M??� ()#'$'.'$()�2:,).,=�YAUA�������������U"#0$)5'()=�V �M?M>?�MA+�X%�'0,�")#<,/�'(�'0,�].,#'$()�$)�>A+�$#�8,#=�'0,)�")�$)',/,#',-�9"/'8�*'0(#,�"%%,&',-�R8�'0,�"&'$()+�&")�/,].,#'�/,:$,<�")-�/,&()#$-,/"'$()�%/(6�'0,�U"5,�")-�J(./�2-6$)$#'/"'(/�*Z,,�MN� _W�E"/'�>AK�")-�MN� _W�E"/'�̀+A�U/$',�'(G�������������U"5,�")-�J(./�2-6$)$#'/"'(/�������������1AZA�V,9"/'6,)'�(%�F"R(/�������������M??� ()#'$'.'$()�2:,).,=�YAUA�������������U"#0$)5'()=�V �M?M>?�P0,�/,].,#'�#0(.!-�R,�"&&(69")$,-�R8�"�%.!!�#'"',6,)'�(%�'0,�$)',/,#',-�9"/'8a#�9(#$'$()�")-�R8�")8�$)%(/6"'$()�*<"5,�9"86,)'�-"'"=�9/(7,&'�-,#&/$9'$()=�"/,"�9/"&'$&,�6"',/$"!=�,'&A+�'0"'�'0,�/,].,#'(/�&()#$-,/#�/,!,:")'�'(�'0,�$##.,A�Â+�X%�'0,�-,&$#$()�(%�'0,�2-6$)$#'/"'(/�$#�)('�%":(/"R!,=�")�$)',/,#',-�9"/'8�6"8�"99,"!�-$/,&'!8�'(�'0,�2-6$)$#'/"'$:,�W,:$,<�T("/-�*%(/6,/!8�'0,�U"5,�299,"!#�T("/-+A��U/$',�'(G�
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